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December 80, 1940.

Dear Sir:
With further reference tu the proposed amalRaraatlon 

of the almon River and Coraox Banda, I would advlne that i_r. 
Indian a Rent M0oro held a nesting with the latter e°!L?tt e^to 
Instant and they agreed to the proposal, but ne he omitted to 
forward the rneolutlou of the Comox hand, I an unable to pro 

matter until this la forwarded.ceed with the
Meanwhile I havo given the patter Bone conaldorutlon

tentative observations ouuld beand It would appear that some 
made on the oubjeot.

ïïS.'&rs-Ki.M
lw automobile whereee, If handled from Alort H«r, It *°uld be 
necessary to travel by bua from Campbell River and t
hire transportation in the locality. However, tula n / P 
nft rraat difficulty# On the other head, It would not appear ÎÎ.A6ÎÎ “ lEluX th. Clmon Hlv.r ieserve In tho Co.l=h.n 

unless the Reserve war transferred to another Rend InKeeney,
the neighborhood.

Ae 6t ttorch 31, 1939, the Salmon River Band had
#12.45 in their Interact Aocount, but no Capital “*
the rnmox Band had #6,677.25 Capital and *108.86 Interest. 
Presumably the queatlon of these funds h*Vfa J«*n fully 
Jrll by both parties, but against thl# should b##»metderedth#
value of the Salmon River timber. It îïîd of
River Band eonelate of eleven persona and the Comox Band of
forty-aight persona.

Moorepending receipt of the Comox resolution from Mr. 
further Information on the foregoingI would appreciate 

observation*. Yours faithfully,

y,* ü.M.MaoKay,/(Mi * B.C.
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